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Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireocht om Choomhnli Comhshooil 

Ms. Valerie Hannon 
Environmental Section 
Cork County Council 
Iniscarra 
Co. Cork 

26* January 2006 

Regional Inspectorate, lnniscarra 
County Cork, Ireland 
Cigireacht Rkigiunach. Inis Cara 
Contae Chorcai, tire 

7 +353 21 487 5540 
F: +353 21 487 5545 
E: info@epa.ie 
W:www.epa.ie 

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

RegNo. 50-2 

Dear Ms. Hannon 

I am to refer to your letter of the 7th December 2005 giving consent, under the 
provisions of Section 52 of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2005, to the proposed 
discharge from the AVR-Safeway Ltd. for the facility as Corrin, Fennoy, Co. Cork 

wing from our telephone conversation of the 25 January 2005. 

pense a holding tank for the that the licensee shall provi 
rge at the Fennoy treatme 

that may be attached to the con 
ur telephone conversation, that this wi 

consent conditions. 

Please note that the application’s register number i 
queries please contact Ms. Niamh 0’ D 
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing 
Guidance, Environmental Protection 
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Guardians of the Ennronment 


